
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. Review andAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2.     CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemsareconsideredroutineandnon-controversial.  However, acouncilmembermayrequestthatan
itemberemovedfromtheConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsby
council, thosecanbeanswerednow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofAugust23, 2021 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C.  Approve 2022LMCC Budget andCIP CityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 21-099

D.  Approve CostShareAgreement withChanhassen for CityEngineer Memo
ndWest62 Street Resolution No. 21-090

E.  Setting Truth-In-Taxation PublicMeeting Date Finance Director Memo
Resolution 21-100

F.  Approve Three-yearAuditEngagement Proposal from Finance Director Memo
AbdoEick & Meyers Resolution 21-101

G. Approve Change Orders forGlenRoad, AmleeRoadand CityEngineer Memo
Manitou LaneStreetReconstruction, CityProject 18-08 Resolution 21-102

H. Accept Improvements andAuthorize FinalPayment for CityEngineer Memo
2020CatchBasinandCulvert Repairs, CityProject 20-09 Resolution 21-103



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3.     MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Onceyouarerecognized, pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlast
nameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  Allcommentswillbe
respectful. Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatterona
futureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)  

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. CurtMackey, FireChief, Excelsior FireDistrict

B. Representative KellyMorrison

6. PARKS

A. Approve Quotes forSilverwood ParkImprovements, CityEngineer Memo
CityProject21-05 Resolution 21-104

7. PLANNING

A. Approve Extension forCodeCompliance at Planning Technician Memo
6185Cardinal Drive Resolution 21-105

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Designate NoParking onGlenRoad, AmleeRoadand CityEngineer Memo
Manitou Lane Resolution 21-106

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve 2022Preliminary Budget andLevy Finance Director Memo
Resolution 21-107

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Project Update forStrawberry LaneStreetReconstruction CityEngineer Memo
andTrail

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.   

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, andGorham; CityAttorney
Keane; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Planning Director
Darling; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Callies

B. Review Agenda

MayorLabadie notedthatshewould liketoremove item2. G. fromtheagenda.    

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda asamended. All infavor,  
motion passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewantedtoclarify thatitem2.E. doesnotcontain and
additional signordinance language.  

Planning Director Darling explained thatOrdinance 581ontheagenda, issimplyapproving a
codification ofpreviously adopted ordinances.  Thisisdoneeveryyear.   

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofAugust 9, 2021

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofAugust 9, 2021

C. City Council Special Meeting Minutes ofAugust 16, 2021

D. Approval of theVerified Claims List

E. Ordinance 581: 2021 City Code Supplement S-16, Adopting RESOLUTION
NO. 21-088, “AResolution Approving Summary Publication ofOrdinance 581
Enacting andAdopting the2021 S-16Supplement totheCode ofOrdinances
for theCity ofShorewood.”   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 23, 2021
Page 2of5

F. Approve Cost Share Agreement with Greenwood for Minnetonka Boulevard,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-089, “AResolution Approving Cost Share
Agreement with theCity ofGreenwood forShorewood’ sShare ofCosts of
Rehabilitate aPortion ofMinnetonka Boulevard.”  

ndG. Approve Cost Share Agreement with Chanhassen forWest 62 Street,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-090

H. Authorize Public Works Equipment Purchase:  Groomer forBallfields,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-091, “AResolution Authorizing Expenditures
ofFunds forPublic Works Equipment, One Ballfield Groomer.”   

I. Accept Donation ofTrees forManor Park from Tom and Kim Beauchamp,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-092, “AResolution Accepting Donations to
theCityofShorewood forTrees atManor Park.”  

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

AnnStraka-Leland, 5825Strawberry Lane, stated thatsheispresenting onbehalfofPatricia
Hauser andreadaloudthestatement entitled, Space andGrace inShorewood, thataddressed
someoftherecentchallenges intheCity.    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

A.  Report byCommissioner Gallivan onAugust 10, 2021ParkCommission Meeting

Planning Director Darling noted thatCommissioner Gallivan hadaconflict andcouldnotattend
tonight’smeeting.  Shegaveabriefoverview oftheAugust10, 2021ParkCommission meeting
asoutlined intheminutes.   

CityEngineer Budde explained thathehadattended thismeeting seeking feedback onthe
proposed future trailcorridor andways toengage withresidents.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshethinks itisimportant forresidents tounderstand the
processforapproving public improvements, suchasadding trailsorwater toaproject, andrealize
thatthesedecisions aremadeoveraperiodofyearsandmonths, andnotsomething thatisjust
madeupasthingsgoalong.    

7. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Gault onAugust 3, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

Commissioner Gaultgaveabriefoverview oftheAugust3, 2021Planning Commission meeting.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 23, 2021
Page 3of5

B. Variance toRear Setback
Applicant:  Revision, LLC
Location:  28115 Boulder Bridge Drive

Planning Director Darling explained therequest foravariance torearsetback toallowanaddition
tobeconstructed about37feetfromtherearproperty linewhere 50 feetisrequired.  She
explained thattheexisting homewasconstructed in1983atabout30feetfromtherearlotline
where50feetwasrequired.  ThePlanning Commission recommended approval.  

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-093, “AResolution
Approving aVariance totheRear Yard Setback forProperty Located at28115 Boulder
Bridge Drive.” All infavor, motion passed.   

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve Quote for2021 Catch Basin and Culvert Repairs, City Project 21-03

CityEngineer Buddegaveanoverview ofthe2021catchbasinandculvert repairproject areas.   
Heexplained thatthelowquotewassubmitted byMinger Construction Companies andthework
shouldbecompleted byOctober 29, 2021.  Staff recommends approval oftheproject.       

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-094, “AResolution to
Award Contract for the2021 Catch Basin and Culvert Repair Project, City Project 21-03.”  
All infavor, motion passed.   

B. Accept Bids and Award Contract forCovington Watermain Repair, City Project 21- 
07

CityEngineer Budde explained thatfivebidswereopened onAugust17, 2021withthelowbidder
beingGMContracting, Inc.  Hegaveanoverview oftheoption tobidforboththemethodofpipe
bursting ordirectional drillingandnotedthatthelowbidwasforpipebursting.    

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-095, “AResolution
Accepting Bids and Awarding Contract for theCovington Road Watermain Improvements,  
21-07.”  All infavor, motion passed.    

C. Approve Quote forLake Linden Drive Culvert Repair

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheLakeLinden Driveculvert isinneedofrepairwhich would
use amethodcalledCast inPlacePipe (CIPP).  Hestated thatusingthismethod willavoida
detourandtheneedforopencutconstruction.  TheCitysolicited sevenbidders andreceived two
backwiththelowbidder beingVeitConstruction.    

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-096, “AResolution to
Award Contract for theLake Linden Culvert Repair Project, City Project 21-03.” All infavor,  
motion passed.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 23, 2021
Page 4of5

D. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Prosecutor Contract with Campbell Knutson
B. Approve Joint Powers Agreement with theMN Bureau ofCriminal

Apprehension forCity Prosecutor

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatonJuly15theCouncil selected thefirmCampbell Knutson
tobetheCity’snewprosecuting firm.  Staffhasreviewed thecontract andfounditconsistent with
theRFP andrecommend approval.  Hestated thatwithin theresolution isdirection toprovide
notice tothecurrent prosecutor thatthecurrent contract willendonSeptember 30, 2021.   He
explained thattherewillalsoneedtobeanewJointPowersAgreement executed withtheMN
BureauofCriminal Apprehension forthenewCityProsecutor.    

Councilmember Johnson askedabout language underSection3, PartB, related toDWIoffenses,  
andifthelanguage shouldsay “theattorney willreceive…” rather than “wewillreceive…”.    

CityAdministrator Lerudstated theCouncil couldapprove thedocument withathatchange.  He
stated thateventhough theword ‘we’ isused, hethinks itisclear thattheyaretalkingabout the
firm.    

CityAttorney Keanestated thathethinksmodifying thatlanguage isappropriate.    

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-097, “AResolution
Approving Contract with theFirm Campbell Knutson toProvide Prosecution Services to
theCity, with alanguage change inSection 3, Part B, toreplace both ‘we’ references with
theattorney’.” All infavor, motion passed.   

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-098, “AResolution
Approving State ofMinnesota Joint powers Agreements with theCity ofShorewood on
Behalf of itsCity Attorney.” All infavor, motion passed.   

E. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheGlen/Amlee/Manitou projectwaspaved lastThursday and
theyareworking onthefinalturfrestoration andnotedthatthefinalliftofbituminous willhappen
nextyear.  Themillandoverlay projecthaditsfinaldayofmilling todayandiftheweather holds
thefinaldayofpavingwillbetomorrow.  TheMaryLakeoutletproject isalsonearcompletion and
justhasabitofrestoration workyettofinish.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthenewcensus figures fortheCityhavebeenreleased and
thenewpopulation is7,783asofApril1, 2020which isa6.5% increase from2010.  Shereminded
theCouncil thatAugust27, 2021willbeMovie intheParkwheretheywillbeshowing TheLion
King.  Shestated thatsafetycamphappened onAugust11, 2021with42kidsgrade3tograde
5.    

CityAttorney Keanestatedthat following upontheopenmeeting lawandremote participation by
thepublic, therequirement ofremote participation wasapplicable onlyduring thepandemic



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 23, 2021
Page 5of5

emergency.  Hestated thatthisinformation wasprovided bytheCommissioner ofAdministration
attheStateofMinnesota.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Siakelexpressed herappreciation to CityEngineer BuddeandPublicWorks
Director Brown fortheexcellent jobtheyhavedoneontheGlen/Amlee/Manitou project.  She
stated thattheroadlooksgreatandshethinks itisagreat improvement.    

Councilmember Johnson noted thatonceconstruction began, theCityreceived more
compliments thancomplaints.    

Mayor Labadie notedthatSLMPD Police ChiefMikeMeehan hassubmitted hisresignation.  An
emergency meeting oftheBoardwascalledandaninterimchief, Lieutenant JustinBalsrud was
selected.  Shestated thatChiefMeehan willbemissed.  Shestated thatRepresentative Dean
Phillips heldhis quarterly mayors pancake breakfast andgaveasummary ofthings that
Representative Phillips isworkingon atthefederal levelandexplained thathewouldwelcome
hearing fromhisconstituents.  Shethanked theresidents thathavereached outtotheCouncil
withpositive wordsofencouragement.      

F. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofAugust
23, 2021, at7:54P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   September13, 2021
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

67005-67030 & ACH 1,679,390.22
TotalClaims $ 1,679,390.22

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodendingAugust29, 2021.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDECFEGCGH# I#$2ICFIDCIGCGH

4567#89#:;82<=88, 

9 J,#HCH) 1 !%(#901K

HCHICCIHCHCICCCC# CECC# LCMGNOEFC4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

HCHIHDIOHCHICCCC# HDMCNSECD# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

HCHIHDIOHCDICCCC# DDTEOC# CECC$ P26I65R< 

HCHIHDIOHGHICCCC# HMCCLECF# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIHDIOHGGICCCC# HMCCTELD# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIHDIOHSHICCCC# HCGEOS# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHIHSIOHCHICCCC# SMOSLECO# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

HCHIHSIOHGHICCCC# OCTEGH# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIHSIOHGGICCCC# OHNEOG# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIHSIOHSHICCCC# DCECS# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHIHFIOHCHICCCC# FMCLOETH# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

HCHIHFIOHGHICCCC# LCOEFF# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIHFIOHGGICCCC# LCNEOC# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIHFIOHSHICCCC# OTETN# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHIGOIOHCHICCCC# DMOCFETC# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

HCHIGOIOHGHICCCC# GSSELL# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIGOIOHGGICCCC# GLCENF# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIGOIOHSHICCCC# HFEDD# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHIDGIOHCHICCCC# HSMLSNEGF# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

HCHIDGIOHCGICCCC# HOTENS# CECC8Q<265R< 

HCHIDGIOHGHICCCC# HMHFSEOT# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIDGIOHGGICCCC# HMHNOECT# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIDGIOHSHICCCC# FTFESG# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHIDDIOHCHICCCC# DLDEDS# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

HCHIDDIOHGHICCCC# GNEGN# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIDDIOHGGICCCC# GLENC# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHIDDIOHSHICCCC# HLEGT# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHISGIOHCHICCCC# GMFGSEGL# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

HCHISGIOHCDICCCC# TGGEDF# CECC$ P26I65R< 

HCHISGIOHGHICCCC# GHHETC# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHISGIOHGGICCCC# GFOESO# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHISGIOHSHICCCC# HTSEDO# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHISDIOHCHICCCC# HMCDCEDF# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

HCHISDIOHGHICCCC# NNEGN# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

2#I#)*+#,-0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*DC*GCGH#I#HC"OD#PRW$%? # H



HCHISDIOHGGICCCC# NFEFG# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

HCHISDIOHSHICCCC# DOECD# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

6789:;<=7$ 6789:;<=701%*$2 #345

9 J,#GCH: B'! X''K#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 

GCHICCIHCHCICCCC# CECC# GMNSGEOF4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

GCHICCIOHCHICCCC# HMTCLETN# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

GCHICCIOHCDICCCC# OGLECC# CECC$ P26I65R< 

GCHICCIOHGHICCCC# HLLEOD# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

GCHICCIOHGGICCCC# HNFEON# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

GCHICCIOHSHICCCC# NOELH# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

98:>9<;=$ 98:>9<;= 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#LCH=%. !#

LCHICCIHCHCICCCC# CECC# HCMOSTETG4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

LCHICCIOHCHICCCC# NMFHCESL# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

LCHICCIOHCGICCCC# FCLEGF# CECC8Q<265R< 

LCHICCIOHCSICCCC# GCOESO# CECC= P6<2#$P)<2#$P7

LCHICCIOHGHICCCC# LLHELO# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

LCHICCIOHGGICCCC# LLGECH# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

LCHICCIOHSHICCCC# DHOEFT# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

78;>@<@9$? 78;>@<@901%*$2 #345

9 J,#LHH:% 1-.%!&#: X !#

LHHICCIHCHCICCCC# CECC# FMHFOEOO4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

LHHICCIOHCHICCCC# LMLGOETF# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

LHHICCIOHCGICCCC# TTEDC# CECC8Q<265R< 

LHHICCIOHCSICCCC# GCOESO# CECC:<=< 2#$P)<2#$P7

LHHICCIOHGHICCCC# SHTELF# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

LHHICCIOHGGICCCC# SHNENC# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

LHHICCIOHSHICCCC# GHFEGO# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

8?=;<;;$= 8?=;<;; 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#LGH2 A&A(-1?#

LGHICCIHCHCICCCC# CECC# LHOEST4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

LGHICCIOHCHICCCC# SDHEGD# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

LGHICCIOHGHICCCC# DTEFD# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

LGHICCIOHGGICCCC# OCELS# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

LGHICCIOHSHICCCC# GEFF# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

6?;<>@$ 6?;<>@01%*$2 #345

2#I#)*+#,-0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*DC*GCGH#I#HC"OD#PRW$%? # G



9 J,#LDH:.'!>#=%. !#

LDHICCIHCHCICCCC# CECC# DMGCFEFL4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

LDHICCIOHCHICCCC# GMNDDEOG# CECC9 I65R<#2<) P2

LDHICCIOHGHICCCC# GCOETN# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

LDHICCIOHGGICCCC# GCLEGT# CECC954P# 48J625@#I#4567#:;P2< 

LDHICCIOHSHICCCC# LOEHF# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

A897=<=6$ A897=<=601%*$2 #345

9 J,#NCC$%&!'((# 4( %!-1?#901K

NCCICCIHCHCICCCC# FSMOTSECT# CECC4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

NCCICCIGHNCICCCC# CECC# OSMFDDEFO) 28::#$P728++#4+<P25J) 

NCCICCIGHNGICCCC# CECC# LMLSNEGF9<,< 2P+#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

NCCICCIGHNDICCCC# CECC# DMHGHELT: 6P6<#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

NCCICCIGHNOICCCC# CECC# HCMTGTECC954P* R<,54P2<#6P\[#$P7P@+< 

NCCICCIGHNSICCCC# CECC# HCMCGOESF$< 2P#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

NCCICCIGHNLICCCC# CECC# SMNCCECC,< 9<22<,#48R$<J:P658J

NCCICCIGHNNICCCC# CECC# GMCHTENF= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

NCCICCIGHFDICCCC# CECC# HMGCFETG;< P+6;#:PQ5J):#P448 J6

8;@><7@$=> 8;@><7@01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 78@@7<?=$?: 78@@7<?= 

2#I#)*+#,-0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*DC*GCGH#I#HC"OD#PRW$%? # D



0::74%& @5@>A
67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7! 

2%345 % 

01

B@&:9"(((( CD()D,(,-./.#E/()/+(/,(,- 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

7!"-() FB0GH.? IJK069 :;. JL4 %: ".- 06M.N%@>A '".K!4

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.MJ0/B0GH.? IJK0., OCDP,()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-)+/((((# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.MJ0/B0GH.? IJK0

69 :;.K7&@A"., OCDP, 

7!" QNRK# J./.RNSNE0=. T*M69 :;.JL4 %: "., 06M.N%@>A '".K!4

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.RI60.N28A75  .# 7!&$7%. FUF,)DOQ()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-OF/((((# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.RI60.N28A75  .# 7!&$7% 

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.RI60.N28A75 !.# 7!&$7%. FUF,)DOQ()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-OF/((((# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.RI60.N28A75 !.# 7!&$7% 
E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.1 '$:@! .N28A75  .# 7!&$7%.- U(+QDOQ()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-OF/((((# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.1 '$:@! .N28A75  .# 7!&$7% 
E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.1 '$:@! .N28A75 !.# 7!&$7%.- U(+QDOQ()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-OF/((((# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.1 '$:@! .N28A75 !.# 7!&$7% 

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.R ' !@A.I%:72 .K@V. CUCQOD,)()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-O,/((((# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.R ' !@A.I%:72 .K@V

69 :;.K7&@A".- OUQ)CD,) 

7!", I610.ENKIEN1NGK. KE JK/+(,-+-/FQO69 :;. JL4 %: ".+ 06M.N%@>A '".K!4

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.S < !! '.6728/ I610/RA@&.+ U(OQD((()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-OC/((((# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.S < !! '.6728/ I610/RA@& 

69 :;.K7&@A".+ U(OQD(( 

7!"-- 1IGGNJWK0. SN#0EK1NGK.. WR.EN?NG N69 :;.JL4 %: ".F06M.N%@>A '".K!4

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.J&@& .I%:72 .K@V.+ U-,-DCP()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-O+/((((# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.J&@& .I%:72 .K@V

69 :;.K7&@A".+ U-,-DCP

7!"-( P- 1JEJ/1G.SNRNEENS. 6W1#.#= 0G.FQO69 :;. JL4 %: ".Q06M.N%@>A '".K!4

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.S < !! '.6728/1JEJ/#! ., UFOQD((()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-OC/((((# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.S < !! '.6728/ 1JEJ/#!  

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.S < !! '.6728/1JEJ/E7&9FQO.- Q(D((()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-OC/((((# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.S < !! '.6728/ 1JEJ/ E7&9FQO

69 :;.K7&@A"., UC,QD(( 

7!" CCQW# K 1.B0GH69 :;. JL4 %: ".C06M. N%@>A '".K!4

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.MJ0/W#K 1.B0GH. P+,D((()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-)+/((((# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.MJ0/W#K 1.B0GH

69 :;.K7&@A". P+,D(( 

0#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.X()*+(*,(,-./.--"--.01Y# @3 .- 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

7!" P# NE069 :;. JL4 %: ".O06M.N%@>A '".K!4

E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&: 9.((((+D()D,(,-.1G/#NE0.S '4:&$7%. FUCQFD, O()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-OQ/((((# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.1G/#NE0.S '4:&$7% 
E/()/+(/,(,-# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.1G.#NE0.B % <$&.N28A75 !. QU+O(D+-()*+(*,(,- O((/((/,-OQ/((((# E.B@&:9.((((+D()D,(,-.1G.#NE0.B % <$&.N28A75 ! 

69 :;.K7&@A".-( U(,FDQ) 

K7&@A.<7!.69 :;.E4%".+ OUCF- DFO

K7&@A.7<.G42> !. 7<.69 :; O

0#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.X()*+(*,(,-./.--"--.01Y# @3 ., 



@::74%& A5A>B
67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7! 

2%345 % 

0#1

CA&:9"(((( DE()E-(-,./.F4B5/-(-,/ CG1

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

7!") H) C@IJ. GK.1GILMN@= 69 :;.OP4 %: "., @6Q.N%A>B '".L!4

F4B5/-(-,/ @%'5NK4 B EHR()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-,-/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ @%'5NG<<$: 2AT.,( ED+()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1O97! U77'.L!4 . SEDR()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S(/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1O97! U77'.L!4 .-) RE((()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S(/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'16A!P4 ERD()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S--,/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'16A!P4 ES)()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S--,/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1V L$! . 0SRE+ S()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S--,/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1I7!& 9 !%.L77B.+ 0SEHH()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S--+/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1O97! U77'.L!4 . DER0()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1O97! U77'.L!4 . 0ED0()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1I7!& 9 !%.L77B. H)EDR()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1KA AB. R)E(0()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1G%: . 87%.@.O$%3./.=737 E((()*+(*-(-, S(+/((/SHS(/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C!A'1@2AW7%/ CA:7%.IU.L!4:;.- D(E)-()*+(*-(-, S(+/((/SHS(/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C! && @2AW7%/ L$2 !.VA& !.#BA%&.,+ SE-S()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S--+/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ C! && OA2X D-E+(()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C! && @&9B &$:.O&4<<.,)+ EHH()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0-/S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ C! && M 7:;$&.++( ER-()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0-/S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C! && 14&&. 1$&&. HR)E)R()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0-/S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C! && @2AW7%.-) E,D()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0-/S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ C! && @&YL. 0+ESR()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S+-,/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ C! && K4 B DREH0()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-,-/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ C!4: K4 B RRE(+()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-,-/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!' K !34 7%/VA& !.1 & ! SZ)0SEDR()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S-H0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!'? !$ W7%/=$<&.O&A&$7%., SE0,()*+(*-(-, H,,/((/ S+-,/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!' M 84>B$:.O !\[$: SZ-)-E0S()*+(*-(-, H-,/((/SS((/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!' 1A%37B'.Q7!&$:4B&4! /6$&5.QABB.+-, E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/SS((/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!' 1A%37B'.Q7!&$:4B&4! / B$&5.C4$B'$%3.,( HE((()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/SS((/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!'# C\\.= A 7 A3 .= A R0E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/SS,(/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!' 64BB$3A%.C7&& B '.VA& !./.\]!$%;. S)E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!'\] 8&.7<.=A>7!/O&A& .O4!:9A! 3 . 0Z--HEH)()*+(*-(-,,(,/((/-() 0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!' VA 132&/# 4>B$:.V7!; RRHERD()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ SS((/(((( 

@#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.^()*+,*-(-,./..+"-0.#1_# A3 ., 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!' VA 132&/ OO66.- RSE)-()*+(*-(-,-(,/((/ SS((/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!' 1A%37B'.Q7!&$:4B&4! /O6N6.- SRE((()*+(*-(-,-(,/((/ SS((/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ 6$&56A!' 1A%37B'.Q7!&$: 4B&4! CA'3 !.#A!;. 0R,E((()*+(*-(-, S(-/((/SS((/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/`! 3K\\%. O8 :A$B$W '., H)E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ SS((/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/`! 3KK4 B H-ER+()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-,-/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/`! 3= @2AW7%/? A::42., RRERR()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/`! 3= @2AW7%/ 67<<  . K$B& !.,) EDD()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/`! 3= OA2X 0(EH)()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/`! 3= O97! U77'.L!4 ER0()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ Q $&WO97! U77'.L!4 .) E0)()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S(/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ Q $&WK4 B RES0()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-,-/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ Q $&WM '.V$%3 RRER)()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ Q $&WO97! U77'.L!4 .-( ERD()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ Q $&W1 %A!' EHH()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ Q $&W\\%. O8 :A$B$W '., Z(RHE((()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ SS((/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ F4B$ O97! U77'.L!4 .-( ES,()*+(*-(-,,(,/,+/ S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ F4B$ KA: >77;.- HE0R()*+(*-(-,,(,/,+/ S++,/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ F4B$ \\%& !% A&$7%AB.O7:$ &5., 0(E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/,+/ SS++/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/= A!!5K4 B S+E)R()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-,-/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/= A!!5JU$;.L!$8./.#A$'.>5.2$ A; .A%'.M $2>4! 2%&.>5.6A 9.,, E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/S-,-/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/= A!!5\\%. N%A>B$%3., DE((()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S+-,/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/= 4; VO97! U77'.L!4 /VA& !.K$&&$%3 SE0,()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S--+/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ 1A!$ @2 !$:A%.#BA%%$%3. HS)E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/,)/ SS++/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/L$2JK4 B 0RE+,()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-,-/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/L$2J\\%. O8 :A$B$W '., R-E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ SS((/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/L$2JO97! U77'.L!4 ERR()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/L$2JO97! U77'.L!4 RED)()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S--+/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/L$2JO97! U77'.L!4 E0(()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S--+/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/L$2JO97! U77'.L!4 DERS()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S--+/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/L$2J\\!.\\%' 4 AB. S-DE+,()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S--,/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/L$2J\\!.\\%' 4 AB.,,+ E((()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S--,/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ LU$BAO2A!&. O$3%/.O$3%.<7!.CA'3 !.CB A:9 ! 0-ED0()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0+/+H-+/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ LU$BAO2A!&. O$3%/.O$3%.<7!.CA'3 !.CB A:9 ! SE,,()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0+/+H-+/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ LU$BAJ$!>5.C4$B&/.#BAP4 .C %:9.<7!.O$B\[ !U77'., SRES0()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0+/S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ LU$BAL78.` A!./.OA< &5.6A28.- R+E00()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0+/S-S)/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ LU$BA@2AW7%./. OA< &5.6A28., S-EH0()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0+/S-S)/(((( 
F4B5/-(-,/ LU$BA B$% /67<< . K$B& !.-- E0(()*+(*-(-,-(,/((/ S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-,/ LU$BA@2AW7%. DDE+H()*+(*-(-,-(,/((/ S-S0/(((( 
F4B5/-(-, C! %'A@2AW7%. DER0()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/S-S0/(((( 

F4B5/-(-, M7> !& K4 B S)E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-,-/(((( 
F4B5/-(-, OA%'$ \\%& !% A&$7%AB.\\% 4&$7%./.@%%4AB.\\\\ 16.'4 R(E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/,+/ SS++/(((( 
F4B5/-(-, OA%'$ I8B!A./.@%%4AB.I#N=M@.Y.1I#N=M@.\]4 0E((()*+(*-(-,,(,/,+/ SS++/(((( 

F4B5/-(-, OA%'$ 6A!$>74.67<<  . SE,)()*+(*-(-,,(,/,+/ S++,/(((( 

@#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.^()*+,*-(-,./..+"-0.#1_# A3 .- 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

F4B5/-(-, OA%'$ 6A!$>74.67<<  . 0E(S()*+(*-(-,,(,/,+/ S++,/(((( 
F4B5-(-,# 74%' ! C77&. O9A:;./.C77& S-ER0()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-S0/(((( 
F4B5-(-,# 74%' ! K4 B. D(E,-()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S-,-/(((( 

F4B5-(-,# 74%' ! O97! U77'.L!4 .-- ER0()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0-/S-S0/(((( 
F4B5-(-,# 74%' ! O97! U77'.L!4 /\\% D0ER+()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0-/S-S0/(((( 

F4B5-(-,# 74%' ! O97! U77'.L!4 . 0E,H()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0-/S-S0/(((( 

69 :;.L7&AB". S)Z0)+E0- 

7!"+- DV\\I\]OLMN@169 :;. OP4 %: ".- @6Q.N%A>B '".L!4

D+R)+(-HCA'3 !/1A%7!/6A&9:A!&.#A!; E,H()*+(*-(-,,(,/ 0-/S+-,/(((( 
D+R)+(-H# 4>B$:.V7!; H0E+H()*+(*-(-,,(,/+-/ S+-,/(((( 

D+R)+(-H6$&5.QABB.,+ SEHD()*+(*-(-,,(,/, R/S+-,/(((( 
D+R)+(-H6$&5.7<.O9U'/V L7U !.,+ 0E)D()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S+-,/(((( 
D+R)+(-H6$&5.7<.O9U'/.CA'3 !.VBB. HDE)R()*+(*-(-, H(,/((/S+R0/(((( 

69 :;.L7&AB". H(SER0

L7&AB.<7!.69 :;.M4%". SRZ,))ESD

L7&AB.7<.I42> !.7<.69 :;

@#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.^()*+,*-(-,./..+"-0.#1_# A3 .+ 



A;;85%& B6B?C
78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8! 

3%456 % 

0",1#2

DB&;:"((((- E()E,(,-./.77/()/-0/,(,- 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

@ %'8!"--- A2FGH7AI. FIJHIFFGHIJ. KFLKHIJM. HI7E7: ;<. LN5 %; ".- A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

HI@/(,1,P1JC %* A3C G'/2B%$&85/L&!  &.+ M)P,EQR()*- 0*,(,-P(Q/((/P1+(/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".+ M)P,EQR

@ %'8!" DS((P0( G$;:B!'.T.U86; .DB!% 7: ;<.LN5 %; "., A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

G =5%'.7: ;<.) E)Q(+*, P*,(,-1(-/((/,(-(/(((( 

G =5%'.7: ;<.-- E1,(+*, P*,(,-1--/((/,(-(/(((( 
G =5%'.7: ;<. PE))(+*, P*,(,-10-/((/,(-(/(((( 
G =5%'.7: ;<. PE)+(+*, P*,(,-1,-/((/,(-(/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". 0-ER1

@ %'8!" PR+ DGFKK. DA 2AII7: ;<.LN5 %; ".0A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

P/,(,- 78W$'..GB9$'K RE+(()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/PP++/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC"., RE+( 

@ %'8!"-( 11D>XIYX.7XIL KHIJM.>> 77: ;<.LN5 %; ".PA7O.F%B?C '".VBC

R)*(0F%;:B%& '.H CB%'.A!;: 8C84$; BC.28%$&8!$%4. 0MQRQE(+()*- 0*,(,-P-(/((/P1+(/(((( 
R+*(0Z88' G8B'.A!;: 8C84$; BC.28%$&8!$%4.-, M-()EPQ()*- 0*,(,-P(+/((/P1+(/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".- RM+11ERR

@ %'8!"- 007AGJH>> M.HI7XG# XGAKFY7: ;<. LN5 %; ".RA7O. F%B?C '".VBC

1P1-0+1Y $; !.+ M--( E)R()*- 0*,(,--(-/00/P,PR/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".+ M--( E)R

@ %'8!"- 017FIKFG# XHIK.FIFGJ\[ 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".1A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

0-/,(,-,( P(R.\\%$4: 4 .G'.,) E11()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/P0)P/(((( 

0-/,(,-,+-, R.D85C' !. D!$'4 . 0-E((()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/P0)1/(((( 
0-/,(,-, P,((.L3$&:&8\]%.G'.-( PE(+()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P0+(/(((( 

0-/,(,- 1(((.F5! <B.G8B'.,, E+(()*- 0*,(,--(-/R,/P0+(/(((( 

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.^()*(+*,(,-./..0",1.#2_# B4 .- 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

0-/,(,- RQRR. 785%&! 6.7C5?.G'. 0RE)P()*- 0*,(,--(-/-)/P0+(/(((( 
Q)PR1++R/(+,R,- RQ0R.785%&! 6.7C5?.G'/L7F7. P+ER+()*- 0*,(,-,(-/((/P0+(/(((( 

1R(-+(1/(+,R,-,( 10(.2B%8!.G'.-) E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/R,/P0+(/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".,)- E(1

@ %'8!"- 0Q7FIK G\[.>HI\\ 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".QA7O. F%B?C '".K!5

R,PQ(,,)PA54,-) R,/PQ(/,,)P/#Z. 1RE))()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P0,-/(((( 
R,PQ(10P(A54,-) R,/PQP/10P(/7O.-,( EP,()*- 0*,(,--(-/-)/P0,-/(((( 
R,PQ(Q+-)A54,-) R,/PQ(/Q+-)/LL77.- 0(E)+()*- 0*,(,-,(-/((/P0,-/(((( I \].>$%  

7: ;<.K8&BC". 0-QE0) 

@ %'8!"- 1QF72.# D>HLOFGL. HI77: ;<.LN5 %; ".+ A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

P)QR, X!'E.I8E.R+(. 0REQ(()*- 0*,(,--(-/-0/P0R-/(((( 
P)+Q) X!'E.I8E.R+(., 0E-0()*- 0*,(,--(-/-0/P0R-/(((( 
R(+P, ZBC V %; .7 P-E1R()*- 0*,(,--(-/-+/P0R-/(((( 

R(+P0A3 %'. L ;&$8%.Q((.VB. PQE1(()*- 0*,(,--(-/-+/P0R-/(((( 
R()Q0A3 %'.L ;&$8%.Q((.VB. 0(E+P()*- 0*,(,--(-/-+/P0R-/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".- Q+E), 

@ %'8!"-)+ JEVE.UFY>H7\\HM.HI7E7: ;<. LN5 %; ".) A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

@`,/7B&;:DB @`,./7B&;:.DB T.75CW !&. G9B$! M,)(ER+()*- 0*,(,-10-/((/P1+(/(((( 

@`,/2B!6><X5&# @`,/.2B!6.>B< .X5&C &.,+( M,()E)(()*- 0*,(,-10-/((/P,,-/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".,+- MR((EP+ 

@ %'8!"-( 1( JFIFGA>. LF7 GHK\[. LFG@H7FL. 7XG#XGAKHXI7: ;<. LN5 %; ".-( A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

P-0+,, 7$&6.OBCC./. 28%$&8!., Q+E+R()*- 0*,(,--(-/-)/P0,-/(((( 
P-0+,0L7F7/ 28%$&8!.-( RE((()*- 0*,(,-,(-/((/P0,-/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". 0+0E+R

@ %'8!" DS((P0->$%'B.DE.T.Z$CC$B3.J !3B%% 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".-- A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

G =5%'.7: ;<.) E,-(+*, P*,(,-1(-/((/,(-(/(((( 

G =5%'.7: ;<.-( EQR(+*, P*,(,-1--/((/,(-(/(((( 
G =5%'.7: ;<. PE1((+*, P*,(,-10-/((/,(-(/(((( 
G =5%'.7: ;<. PE1-(+*, P*,(,-1,-/((/,(-(/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".,) E-Q

@ %'8!"-)) J2O.AL#OA>K.7X#XGAKHXI7: ;<. LN5 %; ".-, A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

@`-/2$CCTXW !# @`-./.,(,-.2$CC.T.XW !CB6., 0(MRPPE,-()*- 0*,(,-P(P/((/P1,(/(((R

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.^()*(+*,(,-./..0",1.#2_# B4 ., 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

@`,/2$CCTXW !# @`,./.,(,-.2$CC.T.XW !CB6.),+ MQR)E,,()*- 0*,(,-P(P/((/P1,(/(((R

7: ;<.K8&BC".- M-R)M0(0EP0

@ %'8!",(( JX#OFG.LKAKF. XIF.7A>> 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".-0A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

Q0Q28%&: C6.G %&BC.- 0)E)R()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/PP((/(((( 
Q0Q28%&: C6.G %&BC.- 0)E)R()*- 0*,(,-1--/((/ PP((/(((( 

Q0Q28%&: C6.G %&BC.- 0)E)R()*- 0*,(,-10-/((/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". P-)E+R

@ %'8!"-,(+ UA7XD. J LKAVLXI7: ;<. LN5 %; ".-PA7O.F%B?C '".VBC

P+1RV !%;!8=&Y! F 8\].G =5%'./.P+1R.V !%;!8=&.Y!$W . PM((RE((()*- 0*,(,-++(/((/,,((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". PM((RE(( 

@ %'8!")+ ROFIIF# HI.7X IK\[.A77X IKL.GF7FH@AD> F7: ;<.LN5 %; ".-RA7O. F%B?C '".VBC

Q(,+QA'' @$ \].G ;8!' '.Y8;53 %&.- 0E0P()*- 0*,(,--(-/0-/P0(0/(((( 
Q-P-1@$ \].G ;8!' '.Y8;53 %&.-( E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/0-/P0(0/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC"., 0E0P

@ %'8!",- ROFIIF# HI.7X IK\[.HIVXG2AKHXI. KF7OIX> XJ\[.YF#AGK2FIK7: ;<. LN5 %; ".-1A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

Q-(1( 28%&:C6.GB'$8.VC  &.T.2FLD.-) 1EP(()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P0,-/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".-) 1EP( 

@ %'8!" P012AG\\. OXYJFL7: ;<. LN5 %; ".-QA7O. F%B?C '".K!5

U5C6/ A54/,(,- Z8!<.L 8%./.785%;$C.- P(E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/--/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".- P(E(( 

@ %'8!"+) 1O FDL7O. LFG@H7FL7: ;<. LN5 %; ".-+ A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

RQQ7$& 6.OBCC./. 2B& QE,0()*- 0*,(,--(-/-)/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".-+ QE,0

@ %'8!"-,( RDGFKK. UXOILXI7: ;<. LN5 %; ".-) A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

0--(L533$& AW F 8\].G =5%'./.,0--(.L533$&. AW %5 .-) M,((E((()*- 0*,(,-++(/((/,,((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".-) M,((E(( 

@ %'8!" DS((P,) 2$;: CC .U5'4 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".,( A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

G =5%'.7: ;<.- 0QEQ((+*, P*,(,-1(-/((/,(-(/(((( 

G =5%'.7: ;<.- 1(E1P(+*, P*,(,-1--/((/,(-(/(((( 

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.^()*(+*,(,-./..0",1.#2_# B4 .0



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

G =5%'.7: ;<. 1+E+R(+*, P*,(,-10-/((/,(-(/(((( 
G =5%'.7: ;<. 1+E+R(+*, P*,(,-1,-/((/,(-(/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". P01E( P

@ %'8!", PQYGFZ.\\ GHFLF> 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".,- A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

A545 D5$C'$%4.2B$%&E.L !W$; E((()*- 0*,(,-,(-/((/PP((/(((( 

A545 FW %& 84!B3*7CB L !W$; 11E((()*- 0*,(,-,(-/((/P,P+/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".- M-11E(( 

@ %'8!" R0-> FAJ F.XV.2HIIFLXKA. 7HKHFL7: ;<. LN5 %; ".,, A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

0PQ(-1G 4$ B&$8%./.IB&:B%$ C.J8!:B3.-( E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/--/P00-/(((( 
0PQ),, 7$&6.8=.L:8! \]88'.A%%5BC.Y5 ./.,(,-/,(,,.+ M,-1E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/--/PP00/(((( 

B?B'$ /,(,- 2B68! 23? ! 9.Y5 U %%$= !.>B?B'$ . 0(E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/--/PP00/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".+ M,R1E(( 

@ %'8!" PR02FKGX# X>HKAI.7X I7H>.^LA7_ 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".,0A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

A545 LA728%&: C6.LA7.G 98!&. PM),(E0(()*- 0*,(,-1--/((/,(+,/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". PM),(E0( 

@ %'8!"-( 0) 2HY/7X IK\[.7XX# 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".,PA7O.F%B?C '".VBC

R,Q+( V5 C. 1(0E0,()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P,-,/(((( 
R,Q+- V5 C. 1RPE) P()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P,-,/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".- M,R+E,1

@ %'8!",+ 12HYZFLK. 2AH>HIJ.L\[LKF2L. HI77: ;<.LN5 %; ".,RA7O. F%B?C '".K!5

Q)-R, I \]C && !.#8 B4 R-1E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/-0/P,(+/(((( 

Q)-R, I \]C && !.LW;. PR0E1(()*- 0*,(,--(-/-0/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".) 1)E1( 

@ %'8!",+ Q2HYZFLK. X@FGOFAY. 7GAIF. 7XG# 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".,1A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

R+QPA%%5BC.H% 9 ;&$8%.+ RRE,Q()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".+ RRE,Q

@ %'8!" 0(02HIIFLXKA. LF7GFKAG\[. XV.LKAKF/ IXKAG\[ 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".,QA7O. F%B?C '".VBC

I456 % A99C$;B&$8%./.2$;: CC .I456 %.-,( E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/-R/PP00/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".-,( E(( 

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.^()*(+*,(,-./..0",1.#2_# B4 .P



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

@ %'8!"-( 1+ 2HLLHXI. 7X22 IH7AKHXILM.>> 77: ;<.LN5 %; ".,+ A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

RP+-) ZB& !.L7AYA. 0M1,(EP(()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/P0,-/(((( 
RP+-)> ELE.L7AYA. QM++QE1(()*- 0*,(,-1--/((/ P0,-/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".-- MR(+E(( 

@ %'8!" 0(R2IL#F7KM..>> 77: ;<.LN5 %; ".,) A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

QPPH% 9 ;&$8%.L !W$; M,(RE((()*- 0*,(,--(-/,P/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC"., M,(RE(( 

@ %'8!" 0-02H7OF>> F.KO KOAX. IJ FI7: ;<.LN5 %; ".0( A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

A545 2$CB4 ..G $3?5! 3 %&.)+ E0+()*- 0*,(,--(-/-R/P00-/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".)+ E0+ 

@ %'8!"-,( 12H7OAF>. T.UXAIIF. IH7\\>A L7: ;<.LN5 %; ".0- A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

Q++RZ88' G' F 8\].G =5%'./.,Q++R..Z88' G8B'. 0M(((E((()*- 0*,(,-++(/((/,,((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". 0M(((E(( 

@ %'8!" 0,RXI.LHKF.LAIHKAKHXI./ KZHI.7HKHFL7: ;<. LN5 %; ".0, A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

0R( 7B&:;B!&.#B!</,11RR. Z/.1,%'.L&. 11EPR()*- 0*,(,--(-/R,/PP-(/(((( 
0R- V!  3B%.#B!</1(((.F5! <B.G'. 0+,E()()*- 0*,(,--(-/R,/PP-(/(((( 

0R, L$CW !\]88'.#</RQRR. 78W$%4&8%.G. 11EPR()*- 0*,(,--(-/R,/PP-(/(((( 
0R0L85&:. L:8! /R0RR.L&.AC?B% DB6. 11EPR()*- 0*,(,--(-/R,/PP-(/(((( 
0RP7:!$ 3B G'/R1,R.2 !!6.>%., 0,ER+()*- 0*,(,--(-/R,/PP-(/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".+- PE(, 

@ %'8!")( 0# FGGH>> 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".00A7O. F%B?C '".K!5

RRP01GXZB6. Z ?.A99/28%&:C6. QRE((()*- 0*,(,-1--/((/ PP((/(((( 

RRP01GXZB6. Z ?.A99/28%&:C6. QRE((()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".- R(E(( 

@ %'8!"+ 1Pa A>HK\[. V>XZ.L\[LKF2LM. HI7E7: ;<. LN5 %; ".0PA7O. F%B?C '".K!5

P-RPR> ELE. W$; PMRR( E((()*- 0*,(,-1--/((/ PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". PMRR( E(( 

@ %'8!" 0P1LAVFK\[. LHJIL7: ;<. LN5 %; ".0RA7O. F%B?C '".VBC

QR( K!B==$;.78%&! 8C.LW; 1)+EPR()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/PP((/(((( 

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.^()*(+*,(,-./..0",1.#2_# B4 .R



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

7: ;<.K8&BC". 1)+EPR

@ %'8!"-- RQ\\ FF>\[. L7O Kb7: ;<.LN5 %; ".01A7O. F%B?C '".VBC

FW %&./.(+*-Q.&8.-)*,(,-.,-- E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/R0/P,P+/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".,-- E(( 

@ %'8!" 0RRLOGFY/ I/JX.HI77: ;<.LN5 %; ".0QA7O. F%B?C '".VBC

0RP+ L:! '' '.LW;. RPEQR()*- 0*,(,--(-/-0/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". RPEQR

@ %'8!" 1Q( LHG.>HIFL/A/>XK7: ;<.LN5 %; ".0+ A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

O,-/(R+Q/((-,(,-.# BW 3 %&.2B!<$%4 8c ;&.- PMP0- EQQ()*- 0*,(,-P(P/((/P1,(/(((Q

7: ;<.K8&BC".- PMP0- EQQ

@ %'8!"--+- L#>HK.GX7\\.2AIAJF2FIKM. HI7E7: ;<. LN5 %; ".0) A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

Q)+-Q75 8'$BC.L !W$; /7O.D5$C'$%4. PQ,E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/-)/PP((/(((( 
Q)+-+ 75 8'$BC.L !W$; /#Z D5$C'$%4. 0R+E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".+ 0(E(( 

@ %'8!"--(- L#GHIJDGXX\\. OX>YHIJ.7X2# AI\[.>>77: ;<.LN5 %; ".P( A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

HI@/((Q,(PL9!$%4?!88</7$W$;#B6.V E,R()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/PPR(/(((( 
HI@/((Q,(PL9!$%4?!88</7$W$;#B6.V E,R()*- 0*,(,-1--/((/ PPR(/(((( 
HI@/((Q,(PL9!$%4?!88</7$W$;#B6.V E,R()*- 0*,(,-1,-/((/PPR(/(((( 

HI@/((Q,(PL9!$%4?!88</7$W$;#B6.V E,R()*- 0*,(,-10-/((/PPR(/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".+) E(( 

@ %'8!"-- Q( L#L.ZXG\\L7: ;<.LN5 %; ".P- A7O.F%B?C '".VBC

H@((R-QR0- 2$ ;: CC .F%4!BW '.#CB CB& ., 1EPR()*- 0*,(,--(-/-0/P,((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC"., 1EPR

@ %'8!" 1)PKH2FLA@FG. XVV.LHKF.LF7GFKAGHA> M.HI7E7: ;<. LN5 %; ".P, A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

2,1Q(( 785%;$C.2  &$%4.- R-E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/-0/PP((/(((( 
2,1Q((# B!<.2  &$%4.,, 0E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/R,/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". 0QPE(( 

@ %'8!" 0+PKXKA>.# GHIKHIJ. LFG@H7FL7: ;<. LN5 %; ".P0A7O. F%B?C '".VBC

0-)) I \]C && ! E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/-0/P0R-/(((( 

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.^()*(+*,(,-./..0",1.#2_# B4 .1



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

7: ;<.K8&BC".+)( E(( 

@ %'8!" 0+1KZHI. 7HK\[. ZAKFG. 7>HIH77: ;<. LN5 %; ".PPA7O. F%B?C '".VBC

1RR) 28%&:C6.DB;& !$B.LW;.-,( E((()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".-,( E(( 

@ %'8!"-(+ 0 IHVHGLK. 7XG#XGAKHXI7: ;<. LN5 %; ".PRA7O. F%B?C '".K!5

A545 8!3 R)+E-P()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". R)+E-P

@ %'8!" 0), @A>>F\[/GH7O. 7XE.HI7E7: ;<. LN5 %; ".P1A7O. F%B?C '".VBC

ZB& !3B$%.D! B<./.P+RR.G4 %& ZBC<. PMP1- E,R()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/PP((/(((( 
1ZB& ! 3B$%.D! B<./.XC'.2B!< &.G'./.25$!=$ C'.7$!. 0MR)0E),()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/PP((/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".+ M(RRE-Q

@ %'8!"-,( QZALOHIJKXI. 7X IK\[.GF7XGYFGdL. XVVH7F/ IXKAG\[ 7: ;<.LN5 %; ".PQA7O. F%B?C '".VBC

I8&B!6I8&B!6.7833$ 8%.G4$ B&$8%./.LB%'$ .K:8% .,( E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/-0/P00-/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".,( E(( 

@ %'8!" P(+ Z2.2 F>>FG.T.LXIL.HI77: ;<.LN5 %; ".P+ A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

1+)QRG8B'. 2B$%&.,+ QE,+()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P,R(/(((( 
1)-0PG8B'. 2B$%&.+ QE+Q()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P,R(/(((( 
1)0-) G8B'.2B$%&.+ QE((()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P,R(/(((( 

1)0+, G8B'.2B$%&.- 01ER)()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P,R(/(((( 
1)PR, G8B'.2B$%&.) 0E)1()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P,R(/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". 1),EQ( 

@ %'8!") QPKOX2AL. ZAYF.ZXXYZAGY7: ;<. LN5 %; ".P) A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

A545 2$CB4 ., R(E0,()*- 0*,(,--(-/,P/P00-/(((( 

A545 7CC.#:8% . 0(E((()*- 0*,(,--(-/,P/P0,-/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC".,+( E0, 

@ %'8!" P-( ZLD.AIY.ALLX7HAKFLM. HI7E7: ;<. LN5 %; ".R( A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

G/(-PR)(/(((/,RZ88' G'.L&!  &.G ;CB3B&$ 8%. 1M)1RER(()*- 0*,(,-P(+/((/P0(0/(((( 

7: ;<.K8&BC". 1M)1RER( 

@ %'8!" P-- e7F>. FIFGJ\[ M.HI7E7: ;<. LN5 %; ".R- A7O.F%B?C '".K!5

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.^()*(+*,(,-./..0",1.#2_# B4 .Q



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

QPP+)-( PQ7EOE. LW; R,QE1P()*- 0*,(,--(-/-)/P0+(/(((( 7EOE.LW;
QPP+)-( PQ# EZE.DC'4.LW;. R1,E,)()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P0+(/((((# EZE.DC'4.LW; 
QPP+)-( PQ# EZE.L&!  &.>$4:& LW;. PM)QPE1(()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P0))/((((# EZE.L&!  &.>$4:& LW; 

QPP+)-( PQ# B!< PR-E),()*- 0*,(,--(-/R,/P0+(/((((# B!<
QPP+)-( PQA3 5!6. 0M(0PEP0()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/P0)P/(((( A3 5!6

QPP+)-( PQD85C' !. D!$'4 . P+E)(()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/P0)1/(((( D85C' !. D!$'4
QPP+)-( PQLEFE. A! B.LW;., M+,1EP(()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/P0)+/(((( LEFE.A! B.LW; 
QPP+)-( PQ>$=&. L&B&$8%.L&!  &.>$4:& 1P(EPQ()*- 0*,(,-1--/((/ P0+(/((((> ELE.L&!  &.>$4:&

QPR(),) 0+, P,R0.L3$&:&8\]%.G'., M)R(E+0()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/P0)R/((((, P,R0.L3$&:&8\]%.G' 
QPR-(-P)( RQ0R. 785%&! 6.7C5?.G'. Q+,EP1()*- 0*,(,-,(-/((/P0+(/(((( RQ0R. 785%&! 6.7C5?.G' 

QPR-)) RR( RQRR. 785%&! 6.7C5?.G'. 11ER(()*- 0*,(,--(-/-)/P0+(/(((( RQRR. 785%&! 6.7C5?.G' 
QPRP0(), RRQ((. 785%& 6.G'.-). RQEQ-()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P0))/(((( RQ((.785%& 6.G'.-) 
QPRP0(), RRQ((. 785%& 6.G'.-)./. 4:&.- Q)E,1()*- 0*,(,--(-/0,/P0))/(((( RQ((.785%& 6.G'.-)./. 4:& 

QPRR- R0)1,+-, R.D85C' !. D!$'4 .Y!$W .- M1-1E,+()*- 0*,(,-1(-/((/P0)1/((((,+-, R.D85C' !. D!$'4 .Y!$W
QPRR0- 0,1P)0-.L:B'6.H BC%'.G8B'. P,EQP()*- 0*,(,-1--/((/ P0+(/(((( P)0-.L:B'6.H BC%'.G8B' 

7: ;<.K8&BC".-+ MQ1,EP0

K8&BC.=8!.7: ;<.G5%".- MR),MR1(E,+ 

K8&BC.8=.I53? !.8=.7: ;< R- 

A#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.^()*(+*,(,-./..0",1.#2_# B4 .+ 



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2CTitle/Subject:  LMCC2022Budget
Meeting Date: September 13, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULAR
Attachments: Cover letter fromLMCC Executive Director and

2022budget, Resolution

Attached please findacovermemofromJimLundberg, Operations Manager oftheLake
Minnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC) alongwithproposed 2022operating budget

thandcapital budget.  Thisbudget wasapproved attheAugust12 Commission meeting.  

Council Action
AsamemberoftheLMCCJPA, theCityCouncil isrequired toannually approve thebudget.    

Staff recommends approval oftheattached Resolution whichwillapprove theLMCCBudgetas
proposed andpresented.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1









STATEOFMINNESOTA
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTIONNO. 21-099

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGTHEPROPOSED
2022LAKEMINNETONKACOMMUNICATIONSCOMMISSIONBUDGET

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood (“City”) isamember oftheLakeMinnetonka
Communications Commission (“LMCC”); and

WHEREAS, theJointPowers Agreement governing theLMCC requires thatan
annual budget beproposed andthat itshallbeadopted unless rejected bya
majority ofmembers within
45days; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil hasreviewed theproposed 2022LMCC Budget.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDthattheCityCouncil approves the2022
LMCC budget.  

thADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis13
dayofSeptember, 2021.         

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk















CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-090

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGCOOPERATIVECONSTRUCTIONAGREEMENT
WITHCITYOFCHANHASSENFORTHE2021MILL & OVERLAYPROJECT,   

CITYPROJECT20-08

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood awarded the2021Mill & OverProject toGMH
Asphalt intheamount of $1,776,383.63, and

ndWHEREAS, West62 Street isincluded intheproject andsharesamunicipal
boundary withtheCityofChanhassen; and

ndWHEREAS, theCityofChanhassen costshareofWest62 Street is $21,258.16and
includes costs forconstruction, design andadministration, and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approve and enter intoacooperative construction agreement withtheCityof
Chanhassen forthe2021Mill & Overlay Project.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13 dayof
September, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2E

MEETINGTYPE
REGULARCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Setting theTruth-in-Taxation Public Meeting Date

Meeting Date:  September 13, 2021
Prepared by:  JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Attachments:   Resolution:  Selection oftheTruth-in-Taxation PublicMeeting Date

Background:  TheTruth-in-Taxation timing forproperty taxespayable in2022issimilar toprior
years. Inthepast, theCityofShorewood hashelditsTruth-in-Taxation (TNT) meeting onthe
firstMonday inDecember.  In2021thatdateisDecember 6.  Thismeeting provides an
opportunity forresidents andothers tocomment ontheproposed 2022property taxlevyand
operating budget.  TheCouncil willthenholdtheirregular meeting onDecember 13, atwhich
timetheCouncil willapproveafinal2022property taxlevyandbudget.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Thisprocessallows residents anopportunity toprovide
inputoraskquestions about thebudgetandproposed property taxlevy.  

Options:  Holding thepublicmeeting ismandatory, butthecouncil canchange thedateonthe
attached Resolution ifitwishes.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends holding thepublicmeeting on
Monday, December 6, 2021, at7:00pmandpassing theResolution aspresented.  

Next Steps and Timeline:  Staffwillcommunicate thedateandtimeoftheTruth-in-Taxation
meeting toHennepin Countysoitcanbeincluded ontheTruth-in-Taxation notices mailed to
property owners.  

Connection toVision / Mission:  Thisprocess contributes tosound financial management
through public involvement intheprocess todetermine theproperty taxlevyandbudget forCity
services.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTIONNO. 20-100

SELECTIONOFTHETRUTH-IN-TAXATIONPUBLICMEETINGDATE

WHEREAS, Minnesota State lawrequires localgovernments toholdpublicmeetings
ontheirproposed budgets andproperty taxlevies; and

WHEREAS, thetraditional date forthebudget public meeting isthefirstMonday in
December; and

WHEREAS, itisinthespiritoffullandopendisclosure oftheCity’sfinancial condition
toprovide asmuch information asnecessary fortheCityCouncil, residents, andproperty
owners toevaluate thebudget andproperty taxlevy;    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITY
OFSHOREWOODASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheTruth-in-Taxation public meeting forproperty taxes levied in2021, collectible
in2022, issetforMonday, December 6, 2021at7:00pm.  

2. Acontinuation dateifnecessary issetforMonday, December 13, 2021 at
7:00pm.   

3. TheFinance Director ishereby instructed totransmit theTruth-in-Taxation meeting
dateinformation toHennepin County forinclusion ontheparcel specific notices to
bemailed inNovember.    

thADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis13 dayof
September, 2021.      

ATTEST:       JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



OSACARESAuditAuditReportingComplianceYearFeesFormTestingTotalIncrease

2016$ 28,112$680$ 0$ 28,7922017$ 29,200$710$ 0$ 29,9103.9% 2018$ 29,750$750$ 0$ 30,5002.0% 2019$ 30,400$775$ 0$ 31,1752.2% 2020$ 30,700$800$1,000$32,5004.3% 2021Proposed$31,200$825$ 0$ 32,025-1.5% 2022Proposed$31,700$850$ 0$ 32,5501.6% 2023Proposed$32,300$875$ 0$ 33,1751.9% 
2F

MEETING TYPE
RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:  ThreeYearAuditEngagement Letter
MeetingDate: September 13, 2021
Preparedby:  JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewedby:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Attachments:    2021, 2022, and2023AuditEngagement Letter

PolicyConsideration:  
Minnesota citieswithapopulation over2,500arerequiredtoannuallyconductanauditoftheCity’s
financialstatements.  

Background:    
Theattached2021, 2022, and2023proposedauditengagement letterfromAbdo, Eick & MeyersLLP
AEM) detailstheauditobjective, auditprocedures, andengagement-relatedadministration, feesand

other.  

ThechartbelowdetailsAEMbaseauditfeesandOfficeoftheStateAuditor’s (OSA) reporting formfees
forthepastseveral years.  Overall increasesoflessthan2.0% peryearhavebeenproposed byAEMfor
2021, 2022, and2023.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:    
Theproposed costsofthe2021, 2022, and2023financialstatement audits, including theannualOffice
oftheStateAuditor’sreporting formare $32,025, $32,550, and $33,175, respectively.  Thosefeesdo
notincludepotentialadditional servicesforrevieworsingleauditofFederalgrants, orimplementation
ofadditional government auditingstandards.  TheCity’s2022proposed GeneralFundbudget includes
34,000for2021auditandrelatedservices.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



Options:    
1. Authorize thesigningandreturningofthe2021, 2022, and2023auditengagement letter.  
2. Donotauthorizethesigningandreturningofthe2021, 2022, and2023auditengagement

letter.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends thattheCityCouncilauthorizeCitystafftosignandreturnthe2021, 2022, and2023
auditengagement letter.  

NextStepsandTimeline:    
Ifauthorized, Citypersonnelwillconfirm2021auditfieldwork datesinJanuary2022andMarch2022.  

Connection toVision / Mission:  
Themandatory annualauditoftheCity’sfinancialstatements isacomponent ofsoundfinancial
management.  



August25, 2021

HonorableMayorandCouncil
CityofShorewood
Shorewood, Minnesota

ThefollowingsetsforththeengagementofourservicesforthecertifiedauditoftheaccountsoftheCityofShorewood, 
Minnesota (theCity).  

WewillauditthefinancialstatementsoftheCityfortheyearsendingDecember 31, 2021,2022and2023inaccordance
withauditingstandardsgenerallyacceptedintheUnitedStatesofAmerica.  Ourauditwillincludetestsoftheaccounting
recordsandotherproceduresweconsidernecessarytoenableustoexpressanopinionthatthefinancialstatementsare
fairlypresented, inallmaterialrespects, inconformitywiththefinancialreportingprovisionsoftheMinnesotaOfficeofthe
StateAuditor. 

Anauditincludesexamining, onatestbasis, evidencesupportingtheamountsanddisclosures inthefinancial
statements; therefore, ourauditwillinvolvejudgmentabout thenumberoftransactions tobeexaminedandtheareasto
betested.  Wewillplanandperformtheaudittoobtainreasonable ratherthanabsoluteassuranceaboutwhetherthe
financialstatementsarefreeofmaterialmisstatement, whethercausedbyerrororfraud.  Becauseoftheconceptof
reasonableassuranceandbecausewewillnotperformadetailedexaminationofalltransactions, thereisariskthata
materialmisstatement mayexistandnotbedetectedbyus.  Inaddition, anauditisnotdesignedtodetecterrors, fraud, or
otherillegalactsthatareimmaterial tothefinancialstatements.  However, wewillinformyouofanymaterialerrorsand
anyfraudthatcomestoourattention.  Wewillalsoinformyouofanyotherillegalactsthatcometoourattention, unless
clearlyinconsequential.  Ourresponsibilityasauditorsislimitedtotheperiodcoveredbyourauditanddoesnotextendto
mattersthatmightariseduringanylaterperiodsofwhichwearenotengagedasauditors. 

Wewillperformtheauditingservicesdiscussedaboveforthecalendaryears2021, 2022and2023. 

OSA
YearCityAuditReporting Form

2021 $ 31,200 $ 825
2022 31,700850
2023 32,300875

Theabovefeesarebasedonanticipatedcooperation fromyourpersonnelandtheassumption thatunexpected
circumstances willnotbeencounteredduringtheaudit. Ifsignificantadditional timeisnecessary, wewilldiscussitwith
youandarriveatanewfeeestimatebeforeweincurtheadditionalcosts.  

Ourfeedoesnotincludeadditionalauditservicesrelatedtorequirementsofasingleauditifonewouldbe
required. Nordoesitincludefeesforadditional timerequireforimplementation ofadditionalgovernmental
accountingstandards.Thosefeeswouldbediscussedandagreedtopriortoperformingtheservices. 

Ourfeeincludesthecityaudit, therequiredmanagementcommunication letter,theAuditorsReportonMinnesota
LegalCompliance,theauditorpresentation totheCouncil, andgeneralconsultingrelatedtotheaudit. 



CityofShorewood, Minnesota
August25, 2021

Page2

Weappreciate theopportunity tocontinueservicewiththeCityandbelievethisletteraccuratelysummarizes the
significant termsofourengagement. Ifyouhaveanyquestions, pleaseletusknow. Ifyouagreewiththetermsofour
engagementasdescribedinthisletter, pleasesignandreturnacopytoouroffice. Ifyouhaveanyquestions, please
contactAndyBergat952-715-3003. 

Verytrulyyours, 

ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP
Certified PublicAccountants & Consultants

AndrewK. Berg, CPA
Governmental ServicesPartner

RESPONSE: 

ThislettercorrectlysetsforththeunderstandingoftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota.  

Signature: 
Mayor

Date: 

Signature
CityAdministrator

Date: 



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-101

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANAUDITENGAGEMENTLETTER
WITHTHEFIRMABDOEICK & MEYERSLLPTOPROVIDE

FINANCIALAUDITSERVICESTOTHECITY

WHEREAS, theCityisrequired toreceive anannual financial audit inaccordance with
generally accepted accounting principles; and

WHEREAS, theCityhasreceived anauditengagement letter fromitscurrent auditor,  
AbdoEick & Meyers LLP, detailing proposed financial auditservices fortheyears
ending December 31, 2021, 2022and2023.  Theengagement letterdetails theaudit
objective, auditprocedures, andengagement-related administration, feesandother.  

NOWTHEREFOREBEITRESOLVEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil that:  

1.  TheCityCouncil hereby approves theauditengagement letter as
presented andauthorizes theCityAdministrator tosignonbehalfofthe
City.  Theengagement letter iseffective fortheyearsending December
31, 2021, 2022and2023.  

2.     Annual financial auditandreporting feesareincluded intheengagement
letteras $32,025, $32,550, and $33,175for2021, 2022, and2023,  
respectively.  

THADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13 dayof
September 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk











































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-102

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGCHANGEORDERS1AND2ANDACCEPTING
EASEMENTAGREEMENTSFORTHEGLENROAD, AMLEEROAD, ANDMANITOU

LANESTREET & UTILITYIMPROVEMENTS, CITYPROJECT18-08

WHEREAS, theCityhasentered intoanagreement withWMMueller & Sons, Inc. for
theGlenRoad, Amlee Road, andManitou LaneStreet Improvements Project on
February 8, 2021intheamount of $2,065,840.75fortheBaseBidand $481,347.50for
theWatermain Alternate foratotalbidof $2,547,188.25; and

WHEREAS, thestreets that residents used toaccess theirhomes became difficult to
navigate during construction duetothepoorsoilconditions under theexisting road
coupled withconstruction activities, andconstruction traffic; and

WHEREAS, theEngineer andcitystaffagreed tohavetheContractor bring temporary
rocktostabilize theroadsandimprove accessibility fortheresidents totheirhomes;  
and

WHEREAS, theContractor agreed tobringintemporary rocktothesiteandstabilize
theroadat $30/tonandrequired 441tons; and

WHEREAS, during thepreliminary design, anexisting stormsewer linethatrunsfrom
24375 GlenRoadacross to24710 GlenRoadandoutletsat24705 Amlee Road was
identified tobeaprivate lineandwastoremain inplace; and

WHEREAS, during finaldesign anddiscussion withcitystaff itwasdetermined that the
lineshould bereplaced withtheproject andthatthecitywould takeovermaintenance
oftheline; and

WHEREAS, multiple methods were reviewed inreplacing thelineanditwasdetermined
thatthelineshould bereplaced usingdirectionally drilling; and

WHEREAS, easements fortheworkwereneeded andcouldnotbeacquired priortothe
awardoftheproject. Citystaffworked withtheproperty owners, acquired theneeded
easements, andobtained pricing fortheworkfromWm. Mueller andSons; and

WHEREAS, thecontractor priced theimprovements forchange order #2at $53,968.00;   

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approve Change OrderNo. 1 & 2, authorize payment intheamount of
13,230.00forChange OrderNo. 1and $53,968.00forChange OrderNo. 2toWM



Mueller & Sons, Inc., andaccept thesignedeasement agreements toberecorded
against theproperties.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13 dayof
September 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk













CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-103

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGIMPROVEMENTSANDAUTHORIZINGFINAL
PAYMENTFORTHE2020CATCHBASINANDCULVERTREPAIRPROJECT,   

CITYPROJECT20-09

WHEREAS, pursuant totheapproved awardofthe2020CatchBasinandCulvert
thRepairs Project toG.F. Jedlicki, Inc. attheSeptember 28, 2020Council Meeting; and

WHEREAS, G.F. Jedlicki, Inc. hascompleted allworkinaccordance withtheawarded
contract; and

WHEREAS, G.F. Jedlicki, Inc. isrequesting finalpayment andacceptance forthework;  
and

WHEREAS, Staffhasreviewed theestimate, verified quantities, andrecommends final
payment andacceptance oftheproject toG.F. Jedlicki, Inc.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED: theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorize finalacceptance andapprove finalpayment toG.F. Jedlicki forthe
2020CatchBasin andCulvert Repairs Project according totheplansandspecifications
onfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13 dayof
September, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk





6A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject: Approve Quotes forSilverwood ParkSiteImprovements
MeetingDate: Monday, September 23, 2021
Prepared by: Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by: LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments:  QuoteSummary andResolution

Background:  TheCityiscompleting improvements totheSilverwood Parkplayground
andhasalreadyapproved quotesfordeliveryoftheplayground equipment forthisfall.   
Incoordination fortheremovaloftheoldequipment andinstallation ofthenew
equipment thereareseveral siterelated improvements thatareplanned tooccur.  Staff
requested quotes fromfourcontractorsfor thesitework. Onlyonequotewasreceived
byParkstone Contracting, LLCfromCottageGrove, Minnesota intheamountof
107,540.00.  Thisamountwasovertheengineers estimateof $63,000by $45,000.   

Staffreviewed thequotewiththecontractor andothersthatdidnotsubmit.  Themain
factors forthehigherpriceorlackofquoteswastheshort turnaround timerequested by
thecity.  Manycontractors werenotabletocommit tothetimeframe, duetotheir
currentworkload.    

Toensure theplayground equipment cangetinstalled thisyear, staffnegotiated with
theonlycontractor thatsubmitted abidtopricetheminimum amount required toallow
theplayground equipment tobeinstalled thisfall.  Theintentwouldbetorebidthe
remaining siteitemsthiswinterallowing alonger leadtimeandhopefully amore
competitive bidclimate.  Thenegotiation results inaquoteof $15,400forthisyear’s
efforts tocomplete removalsoftheasphalt, peagravel, poured inplacesurfacing, and
othermiscellaneous items.    

Workfortheseitemsandinstallation ofplayground equipment isscheduled tobe
completed thisfall.  Exactdateswillbecoordinated withParkstone Contracting, LLC
andMinnesota Wisconsin Playgrounds, oncethecontract hasbeenawarded.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Thecityhasbudgeted $70,000forsiterelated
improvements andistobefundedfromtheParkFund.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staffrecommends award, intheamountof
15,400.00tothelowquote, Parkstone Contracting, LLCandrebidding theremaining

workthiswinter.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
soundfinancial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-104

ARESOLUTIONAWARDINGCONTRACT
FORTHESILVERWOODPARKIMPROVEMENTSPROJECT

CITYPROJECT21-05

WHEREAS, thecitynegotiated aquote fortheSilverwood ParkImprovements Project
withParkstone Contracting, LLC, intheamount of $15,400, and

WHEREAS, Parkstone Contracting, LLCisaresponsible andresponsive contractor,  
thathascompleted projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

WHEREAS, thecitywillrequote theremaining siteworkthiswinter forcompletion inthe
springof2022;  

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approves thequoteof $15,400withParkstone Contracting, LLCforthe
Silverwood Park Improvements Project.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13thdayof
September 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



7A
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Request forAdditional Time toCorrect aCode Violation
Location: 6185Cardinal Drive
Property Owners: Konrad andLeona Wurm

Meeting Date:     September 13, 2021
Prepared by:    EmmaNotermann, Planning Technician

Attachments:  Violation NoticedatedAugust 4, 2021
Inspection Photos
Written Request fromProperty Owner forAdditional Time
Resolution Approving theRequest

Background:    

InMay, theCityreceived acomplaint regarding theproperty at6185Cardinal Drive.  
According tothecomplainant, theproperty hadalargeaccumulation ofjunkanddiscarded
materials ontherearyardoftheproperty.   

Property Inspections

InJune, staff inspected thecomplainants’ concerns.  Atthattime, staffobserved alarge
amountofdiscarded materials intherearyardofthesubject property. Theitems included
discarded trash, lumber, household construction materials andvarious otheritemsstored
outside ontheproperty. Additionally, staffobserved adetached accessory structure that
wouldnotmeet thestandards inCityCode. Theinspection photosareattached.    

Enforcement Action

OnAugust 4, 2021, staffsentoutanoticeofviolation totheproperty owner regarding the
violation. Thenotice informed theproperty ownerthattheyviolated CityCode501.05subd. 1
andCityCode501.05, subd. 9bydumping andstoring discarded itemsontheirproperty and
CityCode1201.03, subd. 7.b.1byhavinganaccessory structure thatdoesnotmeetcode.  
Theproperty owner wasgivenuntilAugust16, 2021tocorrect theviolation. Since then, staff
hasreceived arequest fromtheproperty owner foranextension tocorrect theviolation.   

Section 104.03subd. 2a. ofCityCodeallowsproperty owners theability torequest an
extension of30daysfromtheCityCouncil iftheproperty owner isunable tocorrectorabate
thecodeoffense within theprescribed time.  Theapplicant hasrequested atimeextension to
complete theworknecessary toresolve theviolation. Inkeepingwithprevious practice for
codeenforcement deadline extensions, staffwouldproposeanextension of30daysfrom
todaytoOctober 13, 2021.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   



Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends allowing theextension because
theproperty owners areactively working tocleanuptheproperty anddisposeofthelarge
amountofitemsandhavealready madesignificant progress.  

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Oncestaffhasdirection fromtheCityCouncil ontheadditional
time, thenextsteps include:  

1. Informing theproperty owneroftheirupdated deadline
2. Inspecting theproperty afterthedeadline toensure compliance



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
5755CountryClubRoad  Shorewood, Minnesota55331

952.960.7900  www.ci.shorewood.mn.us

August4, 2021

KonradMWurmSr
6185CardinalDr
Excelsior, MN55331

Re: NoticeforCityCodeViolationsforPropertyat6185CardinalDrive

DearPropertyOwner,  

Ourofficehasreceivedacomplaintregardingnuisancedumpingandstorageofdiscardeditemsonyourproperty. Upon
inspection, staffconfirmedmultipleviolationsarepresent.  

CityCode501.05Subd. 1declaresthefollowingaspublicnuisances: Fallentrees, fallentreelimbs… andCityCode501.05,  
subd. 9declaresthefollowingaspublicnuisances:  Anyabandoned, discardedorunusedobjectsorequipmentsuchas  …  
furniture, … lumber, trash, debris, junkcontainers, machinery, implements, orequipmentthatisnolongersafelyusablefor
thepurposeforwhichitwasmanufactured.  Staffidentifiedadiscardedtrash, lumber, householdconstructionmaterials
andvariousotheritemsstoredoutsideontheproperty (seephotosonthereversepage.) Alltheseitemsstoredoutside
mustberemovedorstoredwithinthehome/garage.   

Additionally, CityCode1201.03, subd. 7.b.1statesthatalldetachedaccessorybuildingsinexcessof150squarefeetin
floorareathatareaccessorytoresidentialdwellingunitsshallbeconstructedwithmaterialsandadesigncompatiblewith
thegeneralcharacteroftheprincipalstructureonthelot. Noaccessorybuildingsshallbecoveredincanvasorvinylfabric.   
Noaccessorybuildinginexcessof150squarefeetinfloorareashallbeconstructedofsheetorcorrugatedsteel,  
aluminum, asbestosorfiberglass. Exceptforapprovedwoodfoundations, noaccessorybuildingshallbeconstructed
wherewoodpolesaretheprimarysupportfortheroofsystemandformthefoundationstructure. Asitstands, the
outbuildingsinyourrearyardwouldnotmeetthestandardsofourcode. Thestructurewilleitherneedtobetakendown,  
oryoucansubmitapermitapplicationandplanstoourofficeshowinghowthestructurewillbebroughtuptocode.   

Theviolationsmustbecorrectedimmediately.  Yourpropertywillbere-inspectedforcomplianceonorafterAugust16,  
2021.  Anyviolationsfoundafterthisdatewouldbesubjecttoadministrativeenforcement, pursuanttoChapter104ofthe
ShorewoodCityCode (enclosed).  OthercodesectionsquotedaboveareavailableontheCity’swebsite.   

Ifyouhaveanyquestions, pleasecontactmeat952-960-7909orenotermann@ci.shorewood.mn.us.   

Sincerely,   

EmmaNotermann
PlanningTechnician

Enclosure: Photos
Chapter104ofCityCode







RESOLUTION21-105
CITYOFSHOREWOOD

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAREQUESTFOREXTENSIONTOACORRECT
CODEVIOLATIONFORPROPERTYLOCATEDAT6185CARDINALDRIVE

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood sentaviolation notice toKonrad MWurmSr
Property Owner) regarding anaccumulation ofdiscarded itemsanddebris andan

accessory structure inviolation ofCityCodeonhisproperty addressed as6185
Cardinal Drive; and,   

WHEREAS, theProperty Ownerhasrequested moretimetocorrect theviolation as
allowed bySection 104.03subd. 2a. oftheCityCode; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theappeal foradditional timetocorrect the
violation atitsregular meeting onSeptember 13, 2021, atwhich timethePlanning
Technician’smemorandum wasreviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCity
Council fromtheProperty Owner, staffandthepublic.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

CONCLUSIONS

1. TheProperty Owner hasshown thattheadditional timeisnecessary toresolve the
violation.  

2. TheCityCouncil hereby grantsanextension tocorrect theviolation, whichexpires
onOctober 13, 2021.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis13 dayofSeptember, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



8A
MEETING

TYPE
REGULAR

CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject: Designate NoParkingonGlenRoad, AmleeRoad, andManitou
Lane, CityProject18-08

MeetingDate: Monday, September 13, 2021
Prepared By:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed By:  LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments:  Typical SectionRendering andResolution

Background:  OnAugust24, 2020,theShorewood CityCouncil authorized the
preparation oftheFinalPlansandSpecifications fortheGlenRoad, AmleeRoad,  
ManitouLaneStreetandUtility Improvements project. Thefinalplansandspecifications
weredeveloped tobeconsistent withthefeasibility studythatwasprepared and
approved inthefallof2019.  Thisincludesnarrower streets thanthecitystandard at22’  
backtobackofcurbonGlenRoadwest, and24’ backtobackofcurbonGlenRoad
East, Manitou Lane, andAmleeRoad.  Thestandardcitystreetsection is28’ back-to- 
backofcurb.  Theprojectwillalsoincludeanewcul-de-sacatthewestendofGlen
Road.  Thenarrower streetswillnotallowforparkingonbothsidesoftheroadway,  
therefore theinbound lanewillbesignedasnoparkingalongwiththecul-de-sacs.   
Typical sectionsoftheroadway crosssectionsareincluded tohelpvisualize this
scenario. Aresolution isrequired tomakenoparkingenforceable.    

Financial Considerations: None.  

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staffrecommends theCityCouncil approve
Resolution thatdesignates noparkingontheinbound lanesofGlenRoad, AmleeRoad
andManitouLane.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
soundfinancial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-106

ARESOLUTIONTOPROHIBITPARKINGONINBOUNDSIDEOFGLENROAD,  
AMLEEROAD, ANDMANITOULANE; CITYPROJECT18-08

WHEREAS, theCityhasreconstructed GlenRoad, Amlee Road, andManitou Lane as
anurban roadway withcurb & gutterwithwestGlenRoadat22feetbacktobackof
curbandeastGlenRoad, Amlee Road, andManitou Laneat24feetback toback of
curb; and

WHEREAS, thecitystandard forstreet widthis28feetwideandthenarrower streets
widthsdonotallowforparking onbothsidesoftheroadway; and

WHEREAS, theinbound lanesoftheroadways should bekeptclear toallowforquick
response byemergency vehicles; and

WHEREAS, theproject includes twocul-de-sacswhichshallbesignedasnoparking to
allowformaximum useforlarger turning vehicles;    

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approve theresolution tosignandenforce noparking along thenorthsideof
GlenRoad, thesouthsideofAmlee Road, theeastsideofManitou Lane, andthecul- 
de-sacsofallofsaidroadways.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13 dayof
September, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

















CityofShorewood
NotableBudgetChanges
2021to2022

Budget
Change ($) 

DepartmentAccount2021 to2022Comment

GENERAL FUND

RevenuesTaxes429, 0009.0% increase totheGeneral Fundportion oftheproperty taxlevy; 
offset bydecrease toNon-General Fund levies

RevenuesMunicipal State AidforStreets( 4,000) adjust MSA - maintenance funding
RevenuesCellular Antenna Revenue15,000adjust antenna lease revenue

AdministrationMaintenance ofEquipment( 8,500) shifted maintenance tomunicipal buildings department

Elections All28,6502022 isanonyear forelections

PlanningContractual Services( 10,000) rewriting ofsubdivision ordinance in2021

Municipal BuildingsMaintenance ofEquipment15,000shifted maintenance fromAdministration department
Municipal BuildingsCommunications  - Voice/Data16,000contracted information technology services
Municipal BuildingsInsurance15, 000increase forproperty/liability insurance

PoliceContractual Services60,522operating budget increase of $56,811, or4.2% 
capital budget increase of $3,711or1.8% 

FireContractual Services36,998operating budget increase of $45,564, or10.4% 
capital budget decrease of $8,566or3.2% 

Protective InspectionsContractual Services7,700contractual inspections

Public WorksContractual Services( 15,000) decrease inbudgeted treeprogram

Ice & Snow RemovalGeneral Supplies10,000ice andsnow removal materials

Park MaintenanceTrees Purchased9,400tree sales program

8



CityofShorewood
NotableBudgetChanges
2021to2022

Budget
Change ($) 

DepartmentAccount2021 to2022Comment

Water Fund

WaterMaintenance ofEquipment5,000equipment repairs/maintenance
WaterMaintenance ofBuildings5,000buildings repair/maintenance including steel doorsatwells
WaterSmall Tools/Minor Equpment5,700utility locator
WaterWater Meter Purchases10,000water meters
WaterOther Improvements20, 000SCADA system upgrades

Sewer Fund

SewerMCES SAC Charges74,951adjust to2022 MetCouncil estimate
SewerExcelsior sewer charges0charges arebeing reviewed
SewerMachinery andEquipment15,000pressure transducers liftstation
SewerOther Improvements25, 000SCADA system upgrades

Storm Water Fund

Storm WaterBond Interest8,768interest on2020-2021 bonds included

Recycling Fund

RecyclingContractual Services41,600adjust to2022 recycling contracted services

9













































CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTIONNO. 20-107

ADOPTINGTHEPRELIMINARY2022GENERALFUND
OPERATINGBUDGETANDPROPERTYTAXLEVY

WHEREAS, Citystaffhavepresented thepreliminary 2022budget andproperty tax
levyataworksession inAugust 2021; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil hasreviewed thebudget andproperty taxlevyand
made modifications toeachthatreflect desired community service levels; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil isrequired toapprove andcertify theproposed 2022
preliminary property taxlevytotheHennepin County Auditor bySeptember 30, 2021;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITY
OFSHOREWOODASFOLLOWS:  

1. The2022Preliminary General FundBudget ishereby setat $5,932,098.  

2. $ 6,173,291istobelevied for2021 advalorem property taxes, collectible in
2022 uponalltaxable property intheCityofShorewood. Individual fund
property taxlevies areasfollows:  

General Fund       $ 5,207,853
DebtService Funds (EDA):  

2017APublic Project Lease Revenue
Refunding Bonds    $ 96,065

DebtService Funds (City):  
2020AG.O. Street Reconstruction Bonds  $ 232,482
2021AG.O. Street Reconstruction Bonds  $ 282,891

Capital Project Funds:  
Equipment Replacement    $ 118,000
Street Improvements    $ 118,000
ParkImprovements     $ 118,000

6,173,291

3. TheFinance Director ishereby instructed totransmit acertified copyofthis
resolution totheCounty AuditorofHennepin County, Minnesota.      

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis13thdayof
September, 2021.      



ATTEST:       JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



10A.1
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject: ProjectUpdate forStrawberry LaneReconstruction andTrail,  
CityProject19-05

MeetingDate: Monday, September 13, 2021
Prepared by: Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by: LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments: None

Background:  OnJuly27, 2021, staffpresented information tothecitycouncil forthe
Strawberry Laneproject, whichincluded information ontheproposed sidewalk/trailand
analternate roadway alignment.  Thealternate roadway alignmentonthesouthend
shifted theroadway approximately 6feetwesttoavoidimpacts tothefrontyardsor
residents ontheeast, andtherefore requireeasement acquisition fromfouradditional
property ownersonthewestsideandsouthoftheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trail.   

Prior toandduringthecouncilmeeting residents voiced theirconcerns relatedtothe
impacts toadjacent residents, thenumberoftreesimpacted fortheproject, safetyalong
thecorridor, amongothers.  Basedonthefeedback, thecouncildirected staffto
develop alternatives thatwouldconsider differentroadway alignments andwidths.     

Staffhastakenthefeedback receivedbytheresidents andcouncilandbegangathering
information anddeveloping multiplestreetalternatives. Theprocess involves creating
geometric layouts foreachoptionanddetermining preliminary construction limits.  Then
using theselimitstoevaluate impacts totreesandalsoprovidemoredetailed contextas
totheoverall safety throughout thecorridor.  Theevaluation willalsoincludeupdated
projectcostinformation, easement needs, andotherperformance-baseddesign
characteristics suchasqualityofservice, reliability, accessibility, infrastructure integrity,  
easeofuse, visualquality, andfitofcontextandcommunity.    

Staffhasbeenworking through thisprocess, butinordertobeabletomeetthetimeline
forbiddingtheproject inthespring, thedeadlinetobeginpreparation ofthosefinal
plansandspecifications isquicklyapproaching.  Duetothisadditional processatthis
stageofdesign, itisrecommended toshifttheproposed construction tothesummerof
2023insteadof2022ascurrently proposed. Thiswillallowforfurther inputand
discussion between residents andthecity, aswellaspropercoordination timelines with
otherinvolved partiessuchasprivateutilitiesandpermitting agencies. Moving the
project to2023willnotimpact thecity’scapital improvement plan.  

Weanticipate theaboveinformation willbeprepared byOctober15, 2021.  Whenthe
information isready, thecitywillsharetheinformation withtheresidents andcouncil
andhostanopenhouseandexplain thedetailsofeachalternative.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
soundfinancial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership. Page1


